
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

October 4, 2023      7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  September 6, 2023 
 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Any Old Business for Discussion 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  Oaths for Promotion 

 1. Thomas Seager to Sergeant 

B.  Accept Resignations 

 1.) Officer Terrero 

C. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

D. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE  --   

 A. Officer Marshall, Officer Birmingham and Lt. Bossi are recognized for building a rapport and  distracting a 

 young child during an investigation at the home.  

 B. Officer Granatowski is recognized for going above and beyond in getting a personal item back to the owner. 

 C. Officer Lombardi and Sgt. Alexander are recognized for their quick response to a 911 call at the Library. 

 D. Det. Garstin was assisted with a retail crime investigation encompassing several New England States where the 

 value of goods was close to $250,000. There was a successful prosecution of this case.  

 E. The following staff are recognized for their assistance in their areas of expertise during the Citizen’s Police 

 Academy:  

Lt. Anthony Bossi  Lt. Michael Miehle   Sergeant Jacob Benjamin 

Lieutenant Elizabeth Turner Sergeant Spencer Williams-Hurley Sergeant Cory Krochmal 

Detective Justin Livingstone Sergeant Anthony Deluca  Detective Adam Govoni 

Officer Brendan Colson  Detective Kyle Danie    Detective Kendall DeCost  

Officer Brandon Kimbrough Detective Hattie Johnson   Detective Jacob Garstin 

Officer Michael Brinkman  Officer Dwayne Hatch & K9 Ripley  

Officer Andrew Jackson  Animal Control Officer Suzanne Paradis 
 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

 

September 6, 2023 Meeting  

  

Rochester Police Commission  

Rochester, NH 03867  
  

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner   

David R. Stevens, Commissioner   

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner   

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING  

   The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

September 6, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in the Police Department Lecture Hall. Participants in this 

meeting: Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief 

Swanberry, Capt. Pinkham, Chaplain Cilley, Secretary Warburton and invited guests.   

    

  The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.  

  All participated in the pledge of allegiance.  

  Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.   

  A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. 

Winship present. 

    

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one was present to offer any public comment.   

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:   

  

 A. August 2, 2023  

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the August 2, 2023 meeting. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented 

PASSED unanimously.   

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  There was no old business at this time.  

  

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

 A.  Oaths for Promotion 

  1. Andrew Swanberry to Dep. Chief 

  2. Jeremy Aucoin to Captain 

  3. Spencer Williams-Hurley to Lieutenant 

 

 After a brief recap of these officers careers to date by Chief Boudreau, Secretary Rebecca 

Warburton administered promotion oaths to all.  

  

 A ten minute recess was called. 

 



 

 

September 6, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Back in session at 7:28 P.M. 

B.  Accept Resignations 

  

 1.) Officer Slankard 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the resignation of Officer Slankard, with 

regret, and wished him well in his endeavors. Comm. Winship SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED unanimously.  

 C. Monthly Reports  

  1). Operations. Capt. Pinkham reported that there were five different call outs for Officer Hatch 

and Ripley. 

  Chief Boudreau added that in patrol activity in the downtown. We have had a couple of sprees 

of criminal mischief happening in the downtown. Patrol responded and we are collecting the reports 

and obtaining video. These cases will either be moved to the POP unit, or investigations because of the 

significant spree. We want to package these and deal with them the best way we can.  

 In Support, Captain Pinkham reported the case load is 90 total cases. There were 38 new cases 

sent up. There were six cases presented to the Grand Jury. There was one call out. We have been 

working on an evidence audit to make sure everything lines up in the system as we transition over to 

the new records management software. This has been a big undertaking by everyone. We are pleased 

to have that done.  

  The Community Engagement Officer and POP officers have been active. The CEO Officer 

Kimbrough has been active in the community at various events including the Senior Breakfast, Touch 

a Truck at the summer camps, working with the city Outreach Coordinator visiting homeless camps, 

Crimeline, National Night Out, Summer Camp field trips. He is working with the City’s Government 

Channel Coordinator regarding a public service announcement for crosswalks 

  The POP unit has been monitoring a couple of issues and working weekends to address one 

matter they are working on. They have been visiting the homeless camps with the CEO and the city 

outreach coordinator.  

 

 In Communications we have two dispatchers that are in training, and one background 

underway. If all goes well it will leave us with two open positions. The center had an NCIC audit and 

they have provided some tips to improve the center and to make it more efficient. We continue to meet 

weekly with CSI going over call types and responses to import over to the new records management 

system.  

 Comm. Peters asked when do we expect to no longer have IMC? 

 Capt. Pinkham said we expect to start doing some department-wide training at the end of 

October, and we plan to launch CSI the beginning of November. We will still have access to IMC as a 

searchable database during that transition.  

 Chief Boudreau said that IMC will be maintained for probably a year after CSI just to make 

sure everything came over in the transfer. We won’t update it but we can still access the database. This 

is common to do this.  



 

 

September 6, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Comm. Stevens asked what is the big difference between IMC and CSI? Is it supposed to be a 

better program? 

 Chief Boudreau said we have had IMC since 1996. IMC has been bought several times over the 

years. Now it’s just one program in the central square technologies company. They have multiple 

different police applications. Originally IMC was specific mostly to New England. The backend of 

IMC is an old database design and is old technology. It is also on site and is maintained by IT. CSI is 

more modern, has a newer platform with different abilities. CSI is also cloud based solution so we 

won’t host any servers on site that we have to maintain. Responding to Comm. Stevens Chief 

Boudreau said with a lot of things cloud based storage seems to be the way manufacturers and 

municipalities are going.  

 Comm. Peters commented that our body cameras and the in car video are cloud based. Will this 

be compatible?  

 Chief Boudreau stated it would be. We want to bring CSI on board before we start integrating 

them. 

 Comm. Stevens asked if it would be less expensive? 

 Chief Boudreau said no. It is significantly more money over IMC but is better supported and is 

newer technology. 

 Capt. Pinkham said school opened this week. SRO’s are back in the schools. We are without an 

elementary school SRO. We still want a presence and will continue the adopt-a-school program in the 

elementary schools. There were a lot of interested officers and it worked out well.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if the schools get extra time per officers vs having just the one 

elementary SRO? 

 Chief Boudreau said he wouldn’t say more time but we have more officer involvement over 

having one officer dedicating his day over eight schools. They aren’t there a whole 8 hours, they may 

adjust their schedule for an hour. Mornings, or afternoons, or at lunch. At the elementary school level 

it is more of a community policing presence as opposed to some of the other functions an SRO does.  

 Comm. Peters said one of the things he likes is this way the students meet a majority of officers 

instead of just one officer. They can build a better rapport. I look forward to eventually going back to a 

full time SRO in the schools, but for now this works out well.   

  Juvenile Division Coordinator Nicole Rodler sits on a variety of committees. She did a fantastic 

job coordinating the annual National Night Out with attendance of approximately 5,000. She 

coordinated Teen Travel camp this summer, she is helping to teach the mental health first aid, and 

she works with the CEO and the Community Outreach Coordinator conducting outreach to youth and 

young adults. We are getting a lot of positive things out of that department.  

 Capt. Pinkham said I don’t have a slide but I have some compstat numbers, such as YTD 

property crime and violent crime, traffic stops and things of that nature.  

 Comm. Peters asked how are we trending is the question. Are we staying where we have been 

over the past several years or are we trending down a bit? 



 

 

September 6, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Capt. Pinkham said as of now it is trending down significantly in both property crime and 

violent crime which is a good thing. Traffic stops have increased almost 50% year to date for the same 

period last year. Most of the stats we are trending better in proactive activity and trending down in the 

negative areas.  

 Comm. Peters said this is due to having officers on the street, and sending cases up to 

detectives which we have reinforced. We look forward to getting cadets out of the academy and on the 

street.  

 Comm. Stevens asked that we let folks know where property crimes dropped down this last 

year.  

 Capt. Pinkham stated that Burglaries are down 33%, Simple Assaults are down 18%, 

Aggravated Assaults are down 52%, Robberies are down almost 100%. This is year to date.  

 Comm. Peters said that means the men and women are doing a good job.  

 Comm. Stevens commented that the misconception that crime is rampant, there is actually a 

significant decrease in a lot of crime.  

 2.) Administration . Dep. Chief Swanberry stated there were a few purchases over $5,000, most 

related to the changeover costs for the front line cruisers. We have also started expanding the female 

locker room so there are carpentry costs associated with that.  

 Comm. Stevens commented that being out of locker space is a good problem to have for our 

community. The make up and diversity we have from people all over the country benefits everyone in 

the City. I see this as a problem, but a good problem.  

   

 Dep. Chief Swanberry continued speaking of needing more space we have also paid for some 

engineering and design of the third floor expansion where the dispatch center is going up there. The 

last incurred costs over 5k was purchasing four new portable radios for patrol.  

 

 We have taken delivery of all the cruisers that we ordered. Two front line and two backline. 

The backlines are both Ford Escapes. One is an addition and one is to replace one that is highly rusted. 

The two front lines will replace our 2018 cars. Since NEVO is backlogged we will continue to use the 

2018’s until the new cruisers are outfitted. Instead of trading the cars to the dealership, we will be part 

of an auction along with other city departments with property to auction as well.  

 

 Comm. Winship asked how far backlogged is NEVO? 

 Dep. Chief Swanberry stated he is not sure, but they are moving. We will do the front line cars 

first. NEVO doesn’t specify which car we bring to an opening as long as we have the necessary 

equipment for the install. The backline cars can work off of portable radios and without blue lights 

more than the front line cars can.  

 Comm. Peters asked can we reuse any of the equipment from the 2018 cars? 

 Chief Boudreau said we always reuse whatever we can. However when the body of the cruisers 

was redesigned in 2019/2020 there were things that didn’t fit, such as the back seat. The cage could fit 

with different mounts, the center console was different, the light bars will fit with different mounting 

kits. We will use what we can but it will depend on that redesign.  



 

 

September 6, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Chief Boudreau added that we do typically trade the vehicles. That decision falls under the 

authority of the finance department. During the FY2024 budget discussion some of the councilors 

questioned trading over auction, and is the city getting fair market value for them. We generally trade a 

car at 3.5 years with 100,000 miles (and not an easy 100,000 miles) on them.  I feel we have gotten fair 

trade value. However Mark Sullivan in finance wanted to try to see where we are, what are the values 

on trades for the old swat van, the ford focus and the front line interceptors; as compared to auctioning 

them? There are other Departments in the City participating as well. We need to try to get the best 

money for the City. 

 Dep. Chief Swanberry continued noting that in training we have two in FTO that are 

progressing well and both are projected to be out of FTO by the end of this month. We have four 

officers at the academy in two separate sessions. Two have completed 12 weeks, and two have 

completed five weeks. They are also progressing well.  

 We did have a set back with Great Bay recently canceling their police exam due to low 

enrollment. There were only ten who registered to take the test. We are still recruiting using InDeed. 

 Attorney Blanchard, the Deputy City Attorney and prosecutor for the City conducted 2-hour 

blocks of instruction on DUI investigation/documentation training for all patrol officers and 

supervisors.  He felt officers would benefit from this training.  

 

 Comm. Peters commented on Police Standards now offering the mental health training through 

the Academy.  

 Chief Boudreau said that CIT is now part of the academy basic curriculum. I am grateful for 

that. I know they don’t want to lengthen the academy but it’s possible that could happen to cover 

certain areas. They have changed the makeup of the training which previously was heaving on lecture 

and written exam for a more hands on scenario based training. 

 Comm. Peters asked about the budget. 

 Dep. Chief Swanberry said it’s early but the lines are in good shape. You will see that some are 

close to 100% spent, but that is normal for the things we purchase and pay for in full at the beginning 

of a fiscal year.  

 Comm. Stevens asked about the body cameras. Is there still an issue on the vendor side? 

 Chief Boudreau said there is an issue with assigning rights to officers. We are going to move 

forward without the redaction piece. We don’t have to redact for court. We will have to monitor what 

else gets released.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired when will we be live? 

 Chief Boudreau said he doesn’t have a time frame. This is one city project of several that IT 

(who are short staffed) is working on. The CSI project is huge.   

 Comm. Stevens inquired if it’s a vendor problem or not. 

 Chief Boudreau commented its both. Some of this is outside of our control. 

 Comm. Stevens asked do you regret selecting this vendor? 

 Chief Boudreau said he does not. We have a great relationship with them.   



 

 

September 6, 2023 Meeting  

  

D. Other 
 

 1. NCIC Audit. Chief Boudreau commented on the NCIC audit in Dispatch.  This is from the 

state, they come in and audit our records and different things. The supervisor put together a lot of 

information. There are some areas we need to correct. Our last audit was about 8 years ago. Our center 

is high volume and there has been a lot of turnover in staffing. There is other things coming statewide 

in changing some of our practices and there will be some policy updates happening, related to the audit 

and best practices. 

 2. Model Policy and Policy Update. The Police Academy just released a model policy related to 

internal investigations. The State has an officer conduct review committee. I will be working on 

updating our policy. Our policy meets the requirements but this is a model policy based on CALEA 

and national standards so I want to move in that direction.  

6.  CORRESPONDENCE:   

  There was no correspondence received for review this month. 

7.  INFORMATION:   There was nothing for discussion.  

    

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)   
 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:59 P.M.  

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3,  paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship - yes.  

   

The non-public session closed at 8:38 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. Comm. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 

with Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship - yes.  
 

9.   MISCELLANEOUS: 
 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations of Officer Root (top of grade) and 

to approve the merit track advancements as presented for Officer Jonathan Marshall 

(track 3). Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED unanimously 

with all Commissioner’s voting in the affirmative.   
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT:   
  
   Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Peters at 8:38 P.M.  

 

          Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 

          Rebecca J. Warburton 

          Secretary       

   

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:   

  



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

 

October 4, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Thomas Seager  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Sergeant  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Thomas Seager   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Thomas Seager  ,    appeared and took oath of Office 

by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton 

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/




Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

September 2023 

 

 

RPOA: 

Lt. Bossi attended the RPOA meeting this past month. A presentation on 1031 exchanges (a tax 

deferred process for investment properties) was conducted. Lt. Bossi answered questions related 

to drug use and sales. It was explained what to look for and what information is helpful to law 

enforcement. There were no concerns brought up during this meeting.  

HG: 

We have received all the leather gear, equipment, and uniforms for the newest members. We 

discovered there were no holes put on the collar for the collar brass and we are in the process of 

working that out with the vendor. There are currently no events planned in the next few months.  

K-9: 

Ripley and Officer Hatch have been to one community event (pops with a cop) at the library in 

the past month where they interacted with kids while having popsicles. 

  

They were called to assist with locating a runaway juvenile that had left the Monarch School 

during school hours. The juvenile was located just prior to their arrival.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Jeremy F. Aucoin  

 

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 28 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 106 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 11 Cases presented at Grand Jury with 11 True Bills 

 There were two ISB callout during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 1 Background investigations   

 13 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 

Misc: 

 

Two SWAT Trainings during the month, DWI Refresher, Mental Health First Aid, DV Conference  

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  287 

 Number of pieces returned: 91 

 Number of pieces destroyed: 60 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a meeting at Community Partners regarding ways they can 

collaborate with the PD to help lessen the PD’s workload. 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted directed patrols in the downtown. 

 Officer Kimbrough visited homeless camps with multiple patrol officers as well as the City’s 

Community Outreach Coordinator and Juvenile Diversion Coordinator.   

 Officer Kimbrough attended multiple Crimeline meetings this month. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended and worked the Crimeline/RPBA golf tournament. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended and worked the Pride Day event in the downtown. 

 Officer Kimbrough collaborated with Celeste from the Government Channel with putting together 

a crosswalk PSA. Officer Hatch assisted with the filming. 

 Officer Kimbrough taught MV laws to a driver’s ed class. Also had the class experience the 

impairment goggles. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Story Time with a police officer at the library. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended “pops with cops” at the library. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Senior Breakfast. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a mental health workshop. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a Rochester Police Cadet meeting. 

 Officer Kimbrough made several Facebook postings on the departments Facebook page. 

 Officer Kimbrough visited multiple schools on the first day back from summer break.  

 Officer’s Colson and Crawford continued to monitor issues at the storage unit locations and have 

also been conducting patrols in these areas daily. 

 Officer’s Colson and Crawford are currently and actively investigating 12 open cases 



 Officers Colson and Crawford visited multiple homeless camps.  

 Officers have also been working with other agencies regarding a problem residence.  

 POP Officers have been investigating multiple Thefts from Motor vehicles in Gonic.  

 POP has been keeping an eye on an ongoing issue at Keay Field 

 Officer have continued to look into some BB Gun Cases from prior months 

 Addressing an issue on Ledgeview Dr where a resident was reporting speeding vehicles. 

 Ofc. Crawford attended a breaching class as well as a mental health class. 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 We have two dispatchers in training; one in the background – leaving us with 2 open positions. 

We have been scheduling several interviews with potential candidates. The Dispatch Supervisor is 

inviting 4 potential candidates for a dispatch test that we have used in the past on Saturday 10/7.  

 The Dispatch Supervisor has been working with CSI our new CAD/RMS Program that will be 

replacing IMC.  

 Dispatch Supervisor recently attended a meeting with both FD and PD command staff to start the 

process of an active shooter training.  

 Our dispatcher Alisha Wood and per diem dispatcher Ellen Spicer were recently recognized for a 

Fire Service Unit Citation Award for their work during a Structure Fire at 132 No. Main Street.  

 Our per diem dispatcher, Andrew Neal was also nominated for his calm demeanor during the 

structure fire of his home and his strength and courage during that time.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  13 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  3 

CHINS:  0 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 1 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc…                                              

 6 hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Assisted with cases in District Court two days 

 

SRO highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

 We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we will be employing the same  “adopt a 

school” type program that we did last school year.  

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Still getting settled in and will begin LEAD classes prior to the next reporting period 

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Completed ADD training for all four classes (Freshman-Seniors) 

 Full review of school camera system 

 Full month of assisting new Freshman students 

 Normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways for issues, 

Hanson Pines for issues 



 LEADs schedule is set up and classes have begun 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie and Officer Kimbrough 

 Held their first meeting 

 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform and the 

JJ Reform Commission’s subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity.  

 Staff once again sits on the NH Juvenile Court Diversion Network’s Board of Directors as 

Program Representative and will serve a 2 year term. 

 Staff has been requested to sit on the YMCA Advisory Board to help increase youth connections 

in the community. 

 Staff has started up teaching LEADS for the High School Health classes for 9th grade  

 A new request for teaching LEAD has been requested by the St Charles school 6th gr., which Staff 

will be helping schedule and teach.  

 Staff is working with the High School to bring in a Red Ribbon guest speaker that addresses the 

high dosage marijuana use that our kids are facing and the dangerous impacts of its use. 

 Staff has worked with the Rec to set up a new year for Teen Night, which will run Dec-March  

 Met with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate Abatement Committee.  

 Staff is preparing to teach several more rounds of Mental Health First Aid in the community 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, My Turn and the CEO and City Outreach Coordinator on 

conducting outreach to youth and young adults in our community. 

 Staff is working on a collaborative relationship with the Rec Dept and Community Partners 

Emergency Services Team- youth workers to develop rapport between our youth and their 

services. 

 Staff has shared details around implementation of the “Handle with Care” model, which would be 

our ACERT replacement, and has been mentioned nationally for its effectiveness. 

 

HOUSING: 

 There were 60 Police/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past month with no major issues or 

trends.     

 At the end of August Housing hosted a pizza party at Cold Spring, which was well attended by 

over 20 kids.     

 Officer Babine completed 11 criminal background checks for new residents.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

September 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We made 2 purchases this past month that were over $5,000.  They consisted of ordering 4 
portable radios for new hires and outfitting a new backline cruiser. 
 

 We are still working on outfitting the new vehicles we received last month.  There is a 
backlog with the installers, and we are working with them to have equipment installed in 
those cruisers.   

 
Training/Hiring:  

 
 Officer Rachel Hill successfully completed her field training and was released for solo patrol 

on 9/25/2023. 
 

 Officer Jack Settele entered the final observation phase of field training on 9/24/2023. 
 

 On 9/29/2023, Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball will graduate from the 
194th Ne Hampshire Police Academy.  They will complete their in-service starting on 
10/2/2023 before beginning field training. 
 

 As of 9/29/2023, Officer Noah McCann and Officer Tiana Adams will have completed their 
9th week at the 195th New Hampshire Police Academy.  They are expected to graduate 
11/17/2023. 
 

 From 9/19/23 to 9/20/23, the Rochester Police Department hosted a 2- day training titled 
“All Types of Drug Interdiction Class” at the Rochester Public Works facility.  The course 
was presented by BBS Narcotics Enforcement Training and Consulting out of Albuquerque, 
New Mexico.  Due to being a full class and hosting this course, our agency received three (3) 
seats expense free ($585.00 savings). Officer Michael Brinkman, Officer Shane Downs, and 
Officer Katelyn Mills attended this training course. 
 

 From 9/6/23 to 9/7/23, Detective Kendall DeCost and Officer Sarah Lazzar attended the 
New Hampshire Attorney General’s “2023 Partnering for a Future Without Violence 
Conference” in Manchester. The multidisciplinary conference was presented by the 
Attorney General’s Task Force on Child Abuse and Neglect and Office of Victim/Witness 
Assistance.  
 

 On 9/20/23, Officer Brandon Kimbrough, Detective James Murphy, Officer Jonathan 
Marshall, and Officer Matthew Baril attended “Mental Health First Aid” presented by Lt. 
Spencer Williams-Hurley and Juvenile Division Coordinator Nicole Rodler at the police 
department.  



 
 9/7/23, Officer Douglas Crawford and Officer Isaac Moon attended the “American Sign 

Language Training for First Responders” presented by the Northeast Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing Services held at the Lee Safety Complex in Lee. 
 

 On 9/11/23, Detective Matthew Kimball attended the training course titled “Background 
Investigations 2023” at the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility in 
Concord.  
 

 From 9/20/23 to 9/21/23, Officer Carl Root attended the training course “Strengthening 
Child Abuse and Exploitation Cases with Statement Evidence” at the Merrimack County 
Complex in Concord presented by the National Criminal Justice Training Center and hosted 
by the Granite State Children’s Alliance.  
 

 From 9/19/23 to 9/20/23, Officer Douglas Crawford and Detective Jacob Garstin attended 
“SWAT/Task Force Focused Basic Breaching Training at the Dover and Rollinsford Police 
Departments presented by the New Hampshire Tactical Officers Association. 
 

 Between 07/19/23 and 09/30/23, all sworn personnel who have been certified and issued 
a TASER X26 have completed the recertification course for 2023. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Andrew Swanberry  
Deputy Chief of Police 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:16
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246      56,462.83            .00      -6,216.83  112.4%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443       5,968.53      22,780.82      12,693.65   69.4%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475       2,355.77            .00       6,119.23   27.8%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000         255.00         500.00       3,245.00   18.9%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100         235.15            .00       5,864.85    3.9%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       2,680.16         361.43       2,431.41   55.6%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259            .00         159.50       2,099.50    7.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276       4,317.60       4,878.40      18,080.00   33.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970            .00            .00      13,970.00     .0%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500       8,441.33      23,140.92      48,917.75   39.2%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335       1,776.22       1,942.18      15,616.60   19.2%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000      11,076.28      34,923.72      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500         513.58       5,786.42       4,200.00   60.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124      11,261.48            .00      70,862.52   13.7%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         206.00            .00       1,294.00   13.7%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760            .00       9,295.52       7,464.48   55.5%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440         420.00       1,470.00       1,550.00   54.9%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       1,398.86         739.87      13,611.27   13.6%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728           0   2,481,728     913,267.60     143,158.82   1,425,301.58   42.6%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858           0   3,396,858   1,002,446.85            .00   2,394,411.15   29.5%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjtIvi8jK1AmO5%2FstI3XxUQBHuy6nT%2BD4jZXweB%2F%2Fmf21rbOoLbKr62LTeIQAtsa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oooD4KRzyMy3mPnMNASa4MEDIPrv%2FRCIu%2FoElRCki6ZazgtsBvwC7Q6FUQzEqi8D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE1%2BXLS7FnkzzX6bsNxzFsqpPfirFWCzJAfd9dgD%2FEgcOrxAlAe6s%2F%2F4CYIvvWEj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pT5dhVU2HFLCvR05Zj%2BADw7Lj%2B22CJcIfJBh8heSZVoZHTHFMWUcjZAggy%2Fvc3HG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWNF0%2BfCbHUPy2f8IgTQyDVerwo2YPvXQ2aW95AWWlOunTUjx%2BGIC4EqFTmOymSo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bR7hzKmN323r8GKVzBwoQm319tk%2BZLsFB7TuSU5h0J0RibP7XYDk8SYWBLpMY3Sj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gqqi%2FhdJQWxmnGV5pYlXCLb25M66TonCFmV0DrRa6p4j1LHfShFv1x%2BoWOF3jYVI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHaXANtqBLskpjB9E3cs2YsH8S8fsaUIX8r2JOojiECo6PxnZouRP0mgIWkwqjCG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEx3dCEeZ70HhCklQMUWNiw9JwuqIjt4Zm02TRfG38JKo4daiEn2Z%2FJV%2BLehnqkB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bp3ahRWgydtKfHbJjr3D3U7CHosJRIpJSE6MOxS8YGbcjQVVeth4aPrQAF1Szn81
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEhnbxbyslZd29h%2FM8Gq1nhTQ6sU68zqo2CHicrYhHQV2SWWgdkK9etbwwzVwShf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0wWtySXVSqIB0d3aqOClenvKSz6HIymBGs%2FAsdoN7zvDCF5G%2F71FdWQcYKiLBzp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8vGoiOYc1u8ejRx3dQwuG7figCuUjeCuwB97IZfxilzWV7l0%2BiU9K6p4KRCd4NW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmBYtu0B82H2Jyc2jvgX2yuGebZxFRCVD7Y2TiX8WdQvtxnpeG8qsqRYX9MV3ksv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Olz6leGUEPfpAnw7OxauxnSEnoMf62lKJBa9C7lWhNLrL01Pbe%2BTXNuO%2BR6U5gNQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwRACK08TSztvrNS5U8EJmON7hQ0Ctg1BrkhMwGQ68ACGWK19rEzQiRcB%2BEwftyL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5K04rDEHRUxKsqAeYUcYha8XTukBX%2F%2FZ2kZkkTQxPbo7SRYsyUorBct4K8BeogoK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHcwW5s%2B3GEWHu38cBNIcSQKocufuDqhHC5qmhi3m%2FxtlWKa0EU79sABKqUYMjMX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9uQODHK5xCzV%2FaivEO%2F2LXjs3OykUaIUrSTskKoqXlskJRKb1wkAATT7raTZk1F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYaug%2B2XimNkEdSA9jHB61oXisQpbqbSRZt%2FVBp2J4k%2FGCkgq1DyCgFAiagUS%2FmE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LeQxVaiYQCudG%2Fmfk7ZQioLE2tAPZ76caFFh1faqN%2B7aUGau0f5R2%2Fe7atn3fmA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjIC0V7CKsHU2ZqAdVg62urIPzejwDqGteoywizB5neJs%2BlzlW8BpmOG6fMSbOcZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7NSTjehSKq22A8OkbX%2BGPUDPZuKKboJglNwg9ZkKbhgUOLjXSscT7k4iqrEgnp1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qxMBJEbacVoRCIJa7ijU1DNH5VCF3k05M7y%2BYSM9w8712ifPwnEQcQ4jX9ZjHUd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gf7tkRFthiWvqyW%2BgGYxXXJTmjHk%2BIqkR36zhWQiFdYXZXQAnkR3ILeu7v5sExca
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXYBZwCHlE%2BOEGo63aOlEqp0eNer3XRkGEizMZsJQq9y9PGfx8t3geSqz33hw86j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFg23Kc0o1MHW%2BoqhYhCpxAQUDtJ40It%2BTnSkd7npIb6bnealVxVdKgS6ajfItGO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzXhEattIDaj2%2FMUpV9RrssoS%2B49ze59r2LQ0hnZAw6Pc11X14Z6D87ZT7VNXvlu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bf3d0wkh8rnB3N1Q2iCrFvPQKWkFzUk1crCJkoPPnfkFkw21gqH0TqC2%2FaLzn6wM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efarDVykP%2FY8a5UiMoPGsC0hgPGubNluFyoHtLTBDH%2FV0sfA8zOuG8SeZ0sQgXRz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5wCvM9irk99dsS1vlQFab1blTubgqpEHGHoRDTISbVnWpzKCKPXpp5m2Qk76WTU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLw%2F8I8EDGVbr%2FWHkddT9Ef4AHvHh5s9AIi3ZpTdqihY695FVSm7bEkQ2wUdZTY5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTVJjups%2F0rKiC0AuflGEZZvtTwLeDJLK2yOYl2IvLpC625JOF8gBgVZqDCNWEPn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TE5xfZkUsPRNerpdqr7DgmwJ1zqB2i9NBvdCCq2W7P4WNWoZ8b2zq7cG57uNjDX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuFv7dklduriLXrFAF5CxMrLVkkGiZHJBhe3iKHf4yfJL80w3heNhksYd7S5MRw0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVRt0tYwJPRBZAEP%2FtRyeyt351IfO4n32NLWTc5nVH4EB%2Fu4rCIjNG1y6SNOosYw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNvFci5do1MZQ2uq1uVC7wmL1HO3W20XXj5%2B8BemTkrctgjnkYoCkPxDT6P%2BvsGI


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:16
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796      28,864.53            .00     124,931.47   18.8%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158      18,935.80            .00      86,222.20   18.0%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961       8,517.33            .00     143,443.67    5.6%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546      51,275.31            .00      60,270.69   46.0%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940      16,264.87            .00      62,675.13   20.6%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500       2,288.37            .00       6,211.63   26.9%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       5,475.00            .00       2,325.00   70.2%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000       2,000.00            .00       5,000.00   28.6%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181     109,001.66            .00     389,179.34   21.9%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049       2,709.70            .00       8,339.30   24.5%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089         711.36            .00       2,377.64   23.0%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320      16,156.34            .00      40,163.66   28.7%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540           0   1,181,540     341,281.82            .00     840,258.18   28.9%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738           0   5,771,738   1,605,928.94            .00   4,165,809.06   27.8%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8o8TVJorfBTDCpVvOi5XQBGwYWfV3ifmgTOpD6rYhd504WlVCywDOcMy5ntYu7yp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35pp4TosFIhLeN7Xqmtnw%2FJKvHia5Kpdqjm2WHajGVljGcQyBanZXO%2Bd9NrrrmhQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIaJw4anLWZ1VPkWu%2FBGszgXNA2JlhFcA9AvWD7qSE1KgzY2JiqhQ7iN8oczbYbu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sabuqrt74FGg5GKdz7YFwQ7rGX7kwXZlfVYqXXdTXCdE4myqPm7dmpCM97enBs%2FW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmRM9SSWIz6yZ5FjlE1oClcSE%2F9%2B%2BpcJaQ1c2UYDGVy7lGb8Z0VyVrqdLsuI6mfT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O1E6OW5%2B1z7QpG6ADo2q500Np9OfkeQ2zJwLF0tECbGMiTK3yt%2F%2BKPHeHrEIadA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqQ6illotrZ50n7tbPIrhh0e6UMixMbNMIQEw56FecApNUym5gYzJ72sJ9ZaPVvV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=964JIVh7RSbFbW5Zt%2BJ0jla%2B%2F4vXqBtk5oOpPFr38obiKGwhHSm1MWeZ6LXKx5qA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDBrV0URdnCEeihDY0XrrfOvG5JRw%2Bgf9ndGVsmhD1mluiTuJ1HviIlJLy4fu9HA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPqdSmw%2BCAc%2BVChuK%2FgylegU1heU67Rt%2Bp4dzNvwZaAgLfx1nBt3Mg85Blmh0wup
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u14mK0StlRBDiUwSmXTQhiBUfO0D9X%2Ff2APCZ3WmhJZEqq%2BShJdZwAk6W0KrXbNT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dozSoJo1bxhJmDabSbOIu9XChHgL6rePd3j%2FKgdFPvqRyYLvqPSi%2Fz7zSOlvOQ9m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWHsZIrKR8QfXt%2B70ooIQMuReL6L%2FjDIVhSXBiDPQLZyaPPr71uKZw%2FNighSRh6%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVs5qs2t%2BFF%2FHM5mNbEqguB3D%2FgsGWUqAX8%2BpuY3%2Fo%2BCaiPAcBmV1IDXi8gSGwSq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0nBIxKnm3RD6GbN1k%2ByzCXH4mmEQ6E6PJvPcY7tWsjtsi%2BNWQwJlrCK8rrQJYEZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0S4Z%2F7PwjzMnduIkwfvg6Sc%2FnpniJhmL9yfouJGION1QWk08Beq0Z%2Fl6wv%2FGNaeBEj6hVmVGgvBoK6kbaoJjnA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHCt43d7%2BzyH6R8EFlOjMOt6Ul%2BcI7Ymr6b0%2FM5MLIFrIxsXe0zYdrWsSWinPzW1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7O0ZIDtqurnyHpAEYnpGVKon2y%2FEdGrVicwSOrsP6pSLXEuzG0pkIrpwILLN0Etp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZOkxIrWViCx60eqSYztlcioxLbdPUc%2FSpLOBe%2BYUR38pFczqa35mreTPTJ4B7uf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxMt79KkQA%2BAaX6dShN3cu2riAyin%2Fpnnyr4Za0RpHgoCZVwfou%2BlzS9SSEJRaxK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzxoX5wl1QFipQ6GHS5BfLwA73lNY1lLIY8uDuc94WjomAvM%2BBKkZlnmr99uLK0L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bmjb1VPB4Y%2BP3KTtd26pblrZDAqsIpk4gGqpMPR%2FYoY%2FmLa3pCjodp5kYTJ%2Bq4Ec
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74QtBUgwCZRAefGj6HawmZKE%2FgXr2Om1qn2CbFHdPr%2F8PMotETBd%2Fsn05RGV87ct
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukRjsel8ZcN%2Fmwr0J500X%2FoA9jjaHBRaq5iTV0tZ3pqEZJvIBtFLXeVzQoECp%2Fd1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVWlZ0DAnnHxCGzOdnG36VMVC2k4V9P5f3g9FLs91vAXDxmHeDrHEIPs8xPJRILS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScmrG11WLpQrnSHNipSODhY5psiBUUn0SHqwX3Mw%2BiHZI2UDCFuF9THOJW%2FHmTwh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3N0IDCyV4tL%2FSqjkHLVSo%2BCAoQmgSNh4C8BtA93WlYwr8YQO8LcOnlMBia43J1c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zd1a5wzINwWhauZfSY5EyGcBfzL64giwymZc6ztG6MgaRjyazvZcdWu87R51ndSK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggLlM9siFq1VUspYA8oIURZ703DfytDaWSAQuB8Et7Xe4l4Q6ZZt5e93u9ModWaC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuRxkgABdrOGuoEheZT0M%2BCJZ%2BkQPpLmtcyMme7r0uAWzG4Zl4CwQFbL%2F8pwl%2BNd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2Bzo8wOR%2Fvb1EPPN8FKORCoNFnvjWQzLqIyXkxQMMwTlshAHnr%2FtFaIRHc8glPtg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCVDZnAh3iIgpn%2Ba6DiJlqJ0vPn5vkmRP0ik4K8XzsjVKaKQi3ezbinWgDS7MboB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YelBpDnaxcZINhMWmMMP5DOfDul5xUYByfCkH2hwupIiyG8Kjc6Q4plyW3sbfhu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5GXJx00S6DU%2FtM2%2FFh0jZBYp6g38iZ%2FGXm6Pth67JiXt2pGv%2FL7qfSPn6cEg6UA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aaxR5siZpzj%2Bobmw9G%2Bdx1nlWvmjdckBwE8BWQSltq%2B6Aso1FHj%2BfTc9mi9VCcx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E4f7812EO7EVDkzCPIIjv7VnPSrx2G%2FrlF5KF9PZx%2F5fYLlgWNqKWv9T%2F%2FMFrex
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkNpc8GBKAJ7RYnD9CV1cI3UZ4OjJVXRFhh19bYAz%2BwXtVHJ%2FXNC1QsOlZXdzz0V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3e6OlPm2iq1AoUwo%2B7OP2WFBmlRXasPQqDh9YnE4p4hMITSASWs37dUQ3snMmtu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fFZx6okIUsocrXZix8MhFotvO78f8Kl6avXDGNZZUrgZldC44cixfyWC6Oqj7boMwknl7cW%2FixY7v0WSeL9mA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BYGkVeitE14YI9kiRUbdCnNO%2B0Wj%2FCbRvzz7%2Ff4ZRnsiDd5XTOcjvQPlwyyE%2B5o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtyWIEGZlfkDIesZ4fVPRUy02GDD0c4RodcHEooo4%2B7yD91A%2FIvIfBk67nlN2YGz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOO%2Bsx8wcXGxNFSWR5MpAa2UUyhiqo9uCyIACnyD5D7qe7lgctOp8QhQ8uix%2BUIP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfZLyJzCskkZ0AH77M0GXL76RLBo7Arc02NFY1pTTrmV6jTDXvClvNj%2Fw0dx3QI4


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:16
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383           0     236,383      70,217.75            .00     166,165.25   29.7%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009      46,469.91            .00     148,539.09   23.8%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       1,112.94            .00       1,887.06   37.1%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406       1,200.00            .00       1,206.00   49.9%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284      12,975.10            .00      37,308.90   25.8%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         312.50            .00         887.50   26.0%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512         140.58            .00         371.42   27.5%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831       8,927.74            .00      23,903.26   27.2%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688           0      32,688       9,864.34            .00      22,823.66   30.2%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511         682.89            .00       1,828.11   27.2%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ubGK4Ds1KhRx7w9afUl9FheLaEf8UknOCLG5VH%2B6ZpkDAfuaDe6KAD20ampWoAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCN7zCP%2FgACprh%2FWnbqPojz9jmZ8gnSIDKCfq2CXe1csXQk3%2ByGpMZm4zzfN%2Fc66
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aL19lYrRUJp%2FIlioEasO4Hj6HQ2lbeRLw0zIFl%2BgSidpQN9zlL3sGP4rTFyzb9w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDw5IiNvyOSPpLlxc2zGCMYDqBgTiQT%2FmCV2ShCQ%2F%2BWb%2Bv%2BxXG28VHpKB1ZJtwcV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0NB2sZlQEg4kmbqAfT3603P8TTgRu1S3IZ%2FQPHRMd9%2Bp%2FMaapXPMieDtWkmsl6U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMRcXZ861vsBjq%2FOlxeMK%2FM59HKwKsN4WXV8EXFozUZXbJaPvPz8Sz1BpsZAIZc1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12bfsx4LreXuDckWqM4HJ%2FwZ8kM5Mk7IwKfKvusyYjsMTw417L00cOj2BXCLFpTu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIx%2BMfbxVrpumXudSy1K9ZPhDiyhlv25jFKfvkj2qgQTfveCIwK89%2FhUIGrPB2Zj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlVOgqGstB1C7nSmO%2F0ZgJQP5Aej6kF%2BkxDgkLzOu2V8eTTsCCFhag6LY8OfVYsI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90L%2FtHmWyQdtlhLASdLVJ8v0eWdsma0uGgSGS9AymaZuWfR%2B7nWgw12GrCVAgrrF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kt6qSds%2BEoiluFTv3NM%2F79KLuXzC7x8tWWC6NTacVUfZ66RD%2B54d%2Fi8mJ210yrUz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUDKEiigoe%2B1OWk9By3eKBr767Dgfx5%2BggSrRo3JABsiuFPhqKhCf6NXvS95xBWH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ty%2B11OI%2FmV3k2pzqhRnQScC0P%2BQ2iV8ySHg3z1PG4%2B2Td7wijLTMum8fPJ9vh2hY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWtlQ1EVlF2C4yQK%2Bk3B96FgArd9uNb5vPkXdG%2BJOb7qaVNGWZmYYIYHGrYx7scB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ce3B%2B7MtcUadzsCR9gjqEbwK%2B9FQuZ%2Bvg6bNRvXN6Eq3QM4V5U%2Fg3DeDApZayUV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMyJ%2FVDc1VN8pWFpMCPbxCTN3WinELgQanFzBUkKNJ1tilGsKiCIjcpzWaMHuP5jZB1bm1kMAUBmEB1Pz%2FPh8g%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkfD8AeO0FDmvtdLfchbnT%2BCxCET2WaNIr%2BI56nj0VOP1qOLN8znbNeOjMRQN%2FOK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnkAx%2F4nJWbJaUtDABRkiB7j2MVswx38zWjKJPr7V%2FLEIBYATfX%2BUN50ST14rMXr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLE8TNpLjZ8%2BDteag2zPSoF88v3vEQqIrCaKOE%2Fr7Wb%2BKStGzkeXjY%2FIxe%2BTgVvl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHrNWF3c3tt88bZljuKIo%2Fe00bt%2Bu1yjyY7LiWMMQGZkUHebj%2F4hpcvWSjaJs%2F9g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vcSiotEwhEpj3sFbc%2BgSbrqjCgxz7Vy%2BryN%2BkON6URY%2B%2Bjua9psCkeV%2BmyG7hD8N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GNNQPkuyb3vvMV0JlDPxuyeuo0na4o7WIMjZJjpgHRzDdvWJXWtn75j2CVa3E0z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9LLyUqhoXGqriEYVktzWQLEGOYUAHCRApKF4ePP%2F%2F9z1B4Xu0CTtzG%2BhuhIW2F5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptK%2Fb9c13FNVUnucOPdIFDPZB0GvSLYQUL4GLl0FQNxNewkXBcjFUT3cwIg05kDW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2t19bn8pes%2BhDO380uhkO2fq9hurs9D4cseNRkR5151CkcewxT9Xv6mmGAI%2BZZi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ypti0c%2F9h6A%2FvR19qsKAafkQ9Zn46mDE1D%2BcVjvS8NUDFZBp2NMD2h6hyfQrkOsf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQrJ1Qajxv7YS%2F1%2BAJU0LtStFdUcvItVR2qN1ZNGt3JvsLa9RGV80jOREcC20W6d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qI9rDaT2gr5BAu9TZoxaR%2FRTFZM470CRkEDEVYqthSrnUINtw5T0liUtkGiS9Hz4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VPHpTr4hbk8y5Sb1N%2BY3VFrX0kBth7%2BpSc9%2F%2BBcU34Lsqy8rgu4xY4yQ%2BGyobS3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVe7OIuCzFSL9sUEmgjHTwQZ3AbR%2FvWZeoPIHmYLj7Mo9pS9vwrtuWEhg%2B8xDECx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kywIzQdvzvUVoISp1YifZa1OKmM3Bh1Eqo4H7rQm%2BNM6nU8EmXWA2m5tYIcvUMAp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGDKvZMc51tcUEbQoli22mxOEt8j5DkkdajLZXc6EF9d9jx6r2MTKKsk4Yfjmhbr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYBjkNMfxQQgmS9ATuGn4lIk2a4jc2SG4PgJsmxP1v7YJesZAZmQMrMkun5P%2BDU1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=isHSq7uFvWsvksVF59FIVc9HdBTIOv5TGpqkf9%2FltI6nmxPcb0hNpMUecPVMo3tS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2alRKOC1s3Hpo5B9kE%2FfENPEfftkSyw9Waw%2BHjYZtHDe%2BhFiNHQgRr4TgRPp6TQk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6BJjl2Fk42HLoMrXOoUQ4YQc12grQasf7SAddU3PbnRLijjCFBpWkAVusFqmYDv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKGZBJgzg0wKghZwXGpZpnR20SphnDt0ZpUXEuNuP7trnsNdFp9Hq3uKU8ZrVQBm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dI1uKV8bx%2BDmEawLD0IgNKJMtH4RkejS3jZ7a1tCqa43Y1wRn3gYIISkJwkRpw5DheS6eoJi0bilE6Gf5m7tew%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwoOH%2Bs%2FVA8l%2BuZln8EVBbJKfanSE6SCat9MJ7emWed2qs4EfK3wGFVBHokLsUPf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9TSJUYTpjBmfrGVJMMj7PnEd3LDEj3OG8A2rFHAJfZ8TRSC5UeXUEBHnwtl4qno


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:16
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773           0     877,773     298,037.49            .00     579,735.51   34.0%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317      32,310.00            .00      90,007.00   26.4%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      46,404.33            .00     163,595.67   22.1%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500       2,442.21            .00       7,057.79   25.7%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175       1,700.00            .00       2,475.00   40.7%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682      25,790.36            .00      55,891.64   31.6%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807         494.14            .00       1,312.86   27.3%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905         497.58            .00       1,407.42   26.1%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429       5,425.61            .00      12,003.39   31.1%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876           0     341,876      97,216.85            .00     244,659.15   28.4%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181     100,912.65            .00     -36,731.65  157.2%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712       1,578.14            .00       4,133.86   27.6%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495       7,462.13            .00      17,032.87   30.5%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597      77,297.58         553.60       1,745.82   97.8%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425            .00       9,425.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000            .00         500.00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000            .00       2,150.00       1,850.00   53.8%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160         204.12       3,295.92         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000       8,789.43       7,841.06      18,369.51   47.5%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      42,456.69      13,014.46      14,748.85   79.0%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       2,000.00            .00       3,000.00   40.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436            .00            .00      13,436.00     .0%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730      13,181.33            .00      -1,451.33  112.4%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091       5,720.90            .00        -629.90  112.4%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016      35,977.27            .00      -3,961.27  112.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43QeL97rEu6WIBOrod%2Fyj6efn81d4bB%2FVE12io2ALc8Bbuz%2BezFAIcA9Pyf6AOMl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPHS7B5AcUn1oXbKgGZl4O4tO2medcJ8r5MfaIdmyhq8HpaTrhlrKWa9osBiKIZK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfw2ve850kKc9vmzknG9dtzzuoKaf1PnDEpE2mT8Plr6k7Jde3GLt%2BSWR3IDEnxM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16IJcJzTZv%2FdG3JVYpaiC9kOVrxDLjLK%2FtVZSQy%2FESrYPCj2N5hIqc17Q1x3sDS2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44JY2etKAklvz3NPzAuy8fCNIDFC7I%2FdEpqbtzr1p%2BsKyRvV1x%2BJBkjebOoA1MQ3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LZ6gNcC6mfsoYnBNwsjCPnHvy495h1IQP8nZSXhoSkdgMoEjAH6VnsGLFyCDJnu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XArJYpaWa3dXvC9y7u0%2FQYskbouy%2FD2me9bp%2FmSaMkmGyWzkz6hYxeEknp5Jmo%2BK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsidwSEEt5ot93N9EiHpDSaPVcVJH8ll5F80Cd14QKJ0EAuMWM3qG2K%2Bfyq3R8l3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOT2WTnOYxdz13yodXNRhjtnqSpkzk2DNB0bWQ%2BbebBtcBN39FTHlrmTEtKhuN01
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NA45P80Jr79UzzSQiDBAET%2FDiT0vBfTE%2BpizA%2BDh8cv7HZpN%2FspcFFTFCBjf0Y%2BG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJkd1a3cWQvRXVzeaMhrW47xdq7saCfWUZ5d94Ei5rO9Om17U0q2Ri9Jz4mADJxx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1ppdrwnUPJZSkVZYMBInxLztE1Ee0rEtLR8B41HMogvuWbcrtqLKF2YRvnBM1LV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AH70gW%2F6ICAWy6xxD5udezDnaGIvwqlqiTG%2FvDDK9DiWHQPtZgOd0Xcw0Vx1Jot
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agWSqRUmrMHcGEdHxsrj5eYMHSP%2FcFs9ABSfFtdkD%2FkYG61tH3%2BuMOvMMaZd7Kaa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zulysEabsmQCik%2BA%2Bb6auYyrH5aSogVezIVlJOOgIMs6l6iUD6ziqs8rfWeZc5Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB267GSSDpUBhUih%2FCTUdHdPwh3Bk7Cl9PoH3iyaCpoxofktVrgSaASWfmDquQlI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vIx%2FEgbKS1i0UrXvpqT52Ravj%2Bl32Y4y%2Fh3Zq%2BeobMm0cotBr9Nf7p8WDoAHn3q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZHUP7vl2lq5I%2FYHNwiYp317q%2FfYlXAu2MrPym3OXAHNUt0nYu2%2Bu5U45mQvU0X8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRyt8x0zTdPyrpU5tUascUksCk33vclrRIVGXcKfH2KTC5hi6TfNhJDAydBfimi2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzV9ShmlUbo8RzgyY%2BIV4T3vYS2JBKvteOv5VpI7A1HPa5TI4t7HNgtXzmOpdvxg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdcyezoxVYuF13jV%2FO5J%2FyS6pn5uOLkUzEWl%2F0NbSIjOvwhd8vfWHWZwZfiEoMA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rG5Gr1bvwGWH5HCPoMSPocUoH%2FQ2vAxYc8Hq0XaePCqnzF84ysDkh%2BJugOsB11ev
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FEbvbHpozrkhBhbvXwWJCByffmMd%2Fjb3ATn3%2BWWm3XkAfSpGj0LLrX4SIv7oKup
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfOzWizVEf8KQgRFJboKgVsfWIWX%2FdRMmjzm3SCWqa5PRiYV6EAUEYg6DZxrygDA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eFHeKkdfgpr53eycRdyO2ihCimWv64uXYlhI27FHvQF%2BCmva%2BzepXmF373f0fho
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aT3mZeAqrU4LIu8%2BT4qOlmZAdavzj4triEAfHBV%2FCbD91rhmKJsbUyHG7q%2FIFWj2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2gTAcghSwfwk9VPtG1zCtN3O1lQoQVy3YXC5Au6vrWpOxjzMwj6z5N5VC6U88Kl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kmbT8BJLZDdzTNUh3kWi93in%2BFuTxvrKh1brCH0euqL9VAAugQBi5%2BQhwElizTu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMyb8BipJdJWdmljjjh9%2FQ1ZMY8HQ5YH2%2FmhliMewNpKvJ1AFv86Is%2BN70VOug1k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvBgi9wTqRhne284yDGQggaE56Mkjguyu29%2F0tl0k7YzM8qnkKJWb9YmI43dSOht
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqRRXxG24ilBuwbCSGJXH7noxK8l1xPSqt94gwV9sKiN%2FIko5o2C%2BEEJ47NsTKTM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RSvN3O9W9JNUSzL%2BPjHmrTLTN6RDQ3UMhTpJW7AxL1TdNvfpd2Gof6JRfV2l6ty
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2Bq0RW%2Fi9vT9rgQ5rDSPYZiooH2SMnYHx%2FNL%2BFV%2FI%2BO0kHUYEVfsqORCSqUHrQxt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRQ4UpK6ZpvMariyB8k6cTxNXAfAoIFEN8nL%2Fn8ughDYIGyZTelwUSeK1S%2FoVPH2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCcr6aEpD1LynFfO1nEaS%2F7yDThhJzPJCJMv%2BZIMXstGauXw9JmPf1JBtCGCLAdO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FtWzZvlHL%2By1%2FhvAnEZeEWi%2F4ctFx%2Bu%2B2kk%2B6dgJLJ5CGTrTosziokju%2BhSlcIk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbhZKeloTwF8IzqTQehwpDhw8Nw2tNsSoQpcPyp3Z%2BWS0aHObNlOeeJllcoCYe7B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGM6w1HPP%2Fzyl2yH%2BS7i5mqQBMJJfVwTMAF7TtBmxqK6NXDdxYF38qLee4fRJr7E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tufTk2yZ4lyizAUju4l7wR3XZLW0ehf3ApmMkdU5ZxSdRyXj%2FPs%2BnHeXtct%2FSwGo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qossc5SME38P1967SEHa8yXpJPNMwX0uIDMUToC%2FMwS5wwBlOJ863mpq%2FhU9D%2BX3


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:16
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824           0     556,824     151,903.75            .00     404,920.25   27.3%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290           0   8,810,290   2,671,100.29     143,158.82   5,996,030.89   31.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   2,671,100.29     143,158.82   5,996,030.89

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWCQNYQ0P%2B9kDBVvrQrzGRxzyHUvlTnNiQJUbhH9zGAASEhhdBQhmznwXNt7HQOj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nM2CKWBJR7Rf7PgPasPruMhDQfD0PjFtvbV9CCLX4vl6a1uFX0KLd9XX1C2PdnNu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHoecQokq%2FUjXKb7db%2BhFkMInsqF8Y2it0u%2FsF8eru%2Bju8LPvAMqb6pGId52rUpq


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:16
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   2,671,100.29     143,158.82   5,996,030.89   31.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:18
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304           0     559,304     139,348.73            .00     419,955.27   24.9%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000       6,161.77            .00      -4,161.77  308.1%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724       1,012.00            .00      19,712.00    4.9%
12030153 511005  SALARIES - OUTS                     0           0           0       2,339.28            .00      -2,339.28  100.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0       3,821.27            .00      -3,821.27  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000      44,873.04            .00        -873.04  102.0%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0       2,079.58            .00      -2,079.58  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975         575.00            .00         400.00   59.0%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205      22,506.15            .00     134,698.85   14.3%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207         565.69            .00       2,641.31   17.6%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360         246.45            .00       1,113.55   18.1%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475      12,913.48            .00      31,561.52   29.0%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569           0      84,569      30,207.52            .00      54,361.48   35.7%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682       1,071.72            .00        -389.72  157.1%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024       1,150.73            .00       4,873.27   19.1%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542         478.00       1,595.00       3,469.00   37.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584            .00         396.00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      11,405.76       1,600.00      11,025.24   54.1%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474       3,903.83            .00        -429.83  112.4%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         161.92            .00         338.08   32.4%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750            .00          95.18       1,654.82    5.4%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200            .00            .00       3,200.00     .0%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500            .00          16.09       2,483.91     .6%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150            .00         800.00      13,350.00    5.7%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550            .00         550.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806           0     983,806     284,821.92       5,052.27     693,931.81   29.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806           0     983,806     284,821.92       5,052.27     693,931.81   29.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806           0     983,806     284,821.92       5,052.27     693,931.81

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RK2UxpPuyr2%2B55smlWP6qxUWXpTwF%2FQ0jluMQSxokGWQxj%2FMbF4Io%2Bmd3ztzRAz8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjUU2SehvLvhRy6h4ceGx3T9yiLVgu1R5jDZIUCaeneNZY7YBTLvagaPy6YOOL0i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzaCtIs1AOd7PeJ%2FkBK7CCPQCsJnGdQhcMHO2QiFY4NMcp8OWHetqrubhi0F8Xad
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lV2ZGPOYRYfKyrYF1IS25ZQEIpZ%2FToX1cmFquUl%2Bokgxq9arXe5HAe4xCKeq%2B4un
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EE56z18N2Z0jCLT4E%2FBbXO16s4eMS%2FaU%2FIxdM8U6ZLfJlcZXqx8CQLuSIbW5siYT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sA3JSih1LFm8c3FvLlSUcGlskp9MI3NsJlLipWePfJE138FxizI88%2FLnPevrHPy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHT7ErVKj%2FX5ctuWkaWX64XKxC0581kt%2BUx3SzWSG3Ae3kWQ8PIdqW0XJk0AurGc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8HX%2FCpazq75g20DRyLVTXO0Z1bxrz93PtvKxQ1NZjfyl2YQwoQxJhJ4DkvYlyUZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UJozPE1neijhNESQKuwwqQ27tt19q9xn4OP0hJReK1hu%2FwtqvGwd38vrngIwDEq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjhOSRTkY7wOwAB9a57Sp7EGdZXU4Tp72VR3QFI%2Bq9KnqGNma%2FpfANB2LPYsvcBN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyUnQBBrTviupJK413IWDAoZIsCpAApEwkU4UodVGQDYUzzgpMJftw4v0kwKj84M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oxgYDWh8d9jP12MnktQU3PQe6h27xG%2BOSiE%2FsvYwqJn3xd4e%2FRWmQO%2BdMUUnfaf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJzZWdwsSd%2B5YcI5XnA4IrcJ5sHxs%2FaoJlMb9KzHIit3kz3IrybP7nRg5PQdcvPk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij7J6qcISkLls6uZKv%2FJ3dYmOrfY9kT4RPMY%2Fv5IOgvvhh29zkGClLek5PrySItD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWQJQEyzbHgum9Fjw9%2F1NH8Lod0oNUT8Zy6JR1btzJyxY2iYPerBNJWC%2F%2BXDCOFi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ffnz2OHXmhUBoncRgtWaepSTLK7ZjTcR7MgdBeBH0xJ1TGn%2FX7piKGMbjd4%2B98ot
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ID3TelolkJX1N0MPROjp%2Ffxfi7S2TQmXbnaGv4Lt1RLqXlEkUxQgO0FcVUzzfm8j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLmept3bsYbklw9BX10uGc5t3jSmxs5cblCzsRtti6ZfT3SFOL8U4rzqQEOBk4cT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oa2TcrRtisySVIkemk7I%2BRsnc0nlz0WoGujtT2hSwhJLVdMVEK0A%2BN6E4s8AUzVu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lT6A6ZcbbqbV1K3Vs2ZSArLBamqBr7DGvLU9qWkyc3yO8Bj8btglZ9B3wVqR%2Fess
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8IwED8QwEgsXVswuJHdRZn3aXrAYlCJF%2BtJupVJptuCxGd264ROU6rYX4fzaR6r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TO6ZQGnG7kfOSSNlNEQviGCW7Sj8C2LFl3XoWXaIfz%2BM%2BkAxNv0Q1TQRf7ZeaZ9Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipiyx4XFZsM%2BSzGGDlmNSRcCQa4zM4TNJ%2FFpPOM%2BhQZfZJshV91RFXnT%2Bgk1zCcl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hr6Xp%2BKKb%2F5Itbdj0NsABZFHPWPFiAqTgUih9hUwi%2Bp6vVCdJJqTiucVAuwXfPnu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzCQXDPVE%2BhI81Z44IyYFXdzSDy%2BJcSfJmqBDeNHl77II6Q%2BcLhozwdjyufDWUaX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCKo%2FERCGrrXDxLG%2B9WgjruOvRiqJ0zsZPx43p4TTU0N6fWQA%2B%2BJ5AeVYRYaqv7P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdpk8ahSLMOrN0prYZjpRilZPM7BVOUANTmq0OMy0M8FiIvn0RAFMYzm4Pa3apXY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzbtMvdUKvfah8P0c0AglCjq6KWpf12VRO%2BYyxJ6gQ%2Fbl0eP407QyG7CmYNCzU68
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttl50zt8%2Fn1k488VnZEKd5e%2B1LaWwZ1iBKNZJVYg%2FjSLlEthuUTSlj5g0hNjSDyU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4tt%2F3Y152UY0Xc%2FJ7jNxVwEegvBiDBTUjBwE5%2FOtEUm5Dh7z9gEXJ3YPy6qxk3H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9y516QFLTG2GdO1%2FOCgp4%2BU%2BVsgpjfIyCFr83Mfa4JQaBtGkPJ8gDQHBC29sf32
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMnGiG3CcB3pI2xPmXw37i5WJuOOvPkU9jlFc%2Fnw3iEYI26Hhskh88F9o3%2FO56Ph
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3itJct275Ug1p8XSjavn3bxSrkXuqY%2BPpoHIlWTK2JEDuPDGmAPfM%2BLgq7CwUS%2Bd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21gtT3eoLRSwPPbxDmivW%2Ft5RCUx2NvC%2BrQfxKHcUiee97drDuDPbwkqMDQSNyk6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poMgu9PmkeB8rS9Y4Aep8IwtvcGndWCdt6nbRq%2FpGZBaVKASaXLVnU9GTfIUTUww
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJWAZNPXYZUOEU6p9TkEYPWws9RrHc4vEjT%2FTf4i3tCDCT0wWU2i1W%2BdegiHwPMg


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:18
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      983,806           0     983,806     284,821.92       5,052.27     693,931.81   29.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:20
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200        -200.00                     -1,000.00   16.7%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000        -971.10                     -6,028.90   13.9%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000     -11,331.95                   -198,668.05    5.4%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200        -230.00                     -4,970.00    4.4%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0          -5.00                          5.00  100.0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000         -50.00                     -1,950.00    2.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000      -3,760.00                     -8,240.00   31.3%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500            .00                     -5,500.00     .0%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300        -915.00                     -3,385.00   21.3%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200      -1,999.00                       -201.00   90.9%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300        -728.91                        428.91  243.0%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900     -20,190.96                   -247,709.04    7.5%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900     -20,190.96                   -247,709.04    7.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900     -20,190.96                   -247,709.04

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIEPVe9rrHm%2B9%2Fe3kqOiRY8nLVeHHBRBUIeVMoXt%2FmfyKjh287P7eIZXaBTRTVHR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTvJku%2BwNggCArYEoD4SZZe%2FUF6QxgUPeBvN5N%2BuRx0AKwyorhERogNSOLCmW9rS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FM0XNjTYFYSkRgkS47ulCmWR%2F1Ckk2o6mmrGwxLXZxrGSdhepjh0vF83Eufqkjv5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIe%2BLGJXLo9cZHOjsnAC%2FgmzfETvzbBNh90GvRS4rfMvr6W%2BGYK5s%2B2rJ62JinbO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSCqOhGmZY%2Fq1h6Y72T6gh1jRGjTmSEhe1zdAbAJkahEUnRr2lVxIlKEW8QNYw%2BG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXztHYLNgAPyCRq6Cw%2FzfQxyd9YXYbTrHTfNNSpZdBHbRi8eYl53LFr7Bq3ShSj8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKeTv%2FFF4QU5X2U%2BRj1dQOjZCeiFW0MsEYJs8uu8gojJ9%2BLyHX%2BDadQXyP%2BAhT3a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bl0ZR311D8YqeiLycYyNjpcQU1QlgfDlT01jVzkMr%2FV2Y%2FiD1n872vsmk4AZwrgE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPJeisbZmNP5kgaGBPYt%2B1K%2FStDKZwrAKVn%2FN1XNQORZhOZ4LynZywNFkCY4qxY0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obQtVSwyOMb%2F3EfO23j12eT%2BRIg7Ek9uU4GOSIYrn1KlIo4KBEgr7VfrfKhkvRov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqtFgFhu8FuD4dSnfO0Z7Tf4x0ycwiEblXCHJ4PXVbiKoMbCAygSyIUNMffEVi6x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WSofP%2F%2B%2FAeM%2B3MBAkEPaQGD0esBrpqVsFDkHH1cmjG16fS%2B8P%2FiraEBAHIrB5Pr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xsbc3wLbkWmiNedUeGgb0FGG1NEBVLZ3nZkJCJn2tphblAhlaGNWUAAH50KtU%2BfB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKmEPLbLFjvVVQxNroyUW5a%2BDBbmI4UGCgVszhGPhJJjQVltLU3lFrGwXOdxm0tj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaNo1tnu6AW2M4q1N3q9TLs0yUjQL8xD7ikeq5HECCVOikppNXlrZcFf3Ios2hof
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4Hd65O4zDCjUzVAHvVSH2KGYk2ORQ9xNLdRBmcO9EIDXGxuFbV9gKTihixjaLH8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqUjFpiMeM%2FrT9hmAIZW02p%2BXjglllZ9rNQ05m9j32qepPrqIiFG0%2Fesl4rB8gFk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6n4gHddrQ9GxAbvO1nlwV81NbSwED2HSLYWaJLI%2F4%2FojYaUBGyMKY3mTSLdxfScz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ml7%2FwTY5d3a9PYM79ClX6%2FNxI4zfMBGX89UJRJGqztRs7xF9Vsryn7pZ8ijLaXtg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YL90R6WVzT419oTuPHyS%2Bh03%2FGfeuU%2Fe8%2BfEycEt9EIbUByVUzvQ7jLl2Vc%2BjNfe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rUrECz6xbcQYPFRw7xkhxeDa2ovEwKnLyJg4rGai5bTq60GJq38m%2B4DYkhk43yL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YUCeIFAa6fwXarMrDeFyktINnqbBDgJIg8OPBaCIwa%2BIpSdragVAjKNiY8bLajj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3GcmhUKhDT%2F%2F6hu9TNR8Fum509mQe8GqGnBetKhIpUseBMZDPQm3MTz6H066TST


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE SEPTEMBER 2023

Report generated: 09/28/2023 13:20
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -267,900           0    -267,900     -20,190.96                   -247,709.04    7.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         
































	09.06.23 pc draft mins
	agenda 23Oct
	August cover sheet
	Correspondence$
	Correspondence 2
	Correspondence 3
	Correspondence 4 pdf
	Correspondence 5 pdf
	Correspondence

	Financials for Dispatch for September 2023
	Financials for September 2023
	oath.seager.sgt 2023
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	Patrol Monthly September 2023
	Revenue for September 2023
	Support Monthly September 2023
	Terrero resignation

